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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorney~.con1] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Filing Affidavit of John Hoy complying with noticing requirements).ltr.07-13-2009.pdf 

. ,----,,, -- ,.,, . .  

Monday, July 13, 2009 455 PM 

jphoy@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.corn; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a Limited Proceeding Water and 
Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida 

a. Martin S.  Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 

b. Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a Limited Proceeding Water and Wastewater Rate 
Increase in Polk County, Florida - Filing the Affidavit of John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer of Cypress Lakes Utilities, 
Inc., stating that the Utility will comply with the noticing requirements of Rule 25-30.446, F.A.C. 

c. Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

d. 3 Pages. 

e .  Letter to  Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing 1 page; Affidavit of  John P. Hoy - 1 page. 

7/14/2009 



FREDERICK L. ASCHAUFR, J R .  
CHRIS H BENTLEY. P.A. 
ROBERT C. BRANNAN 
E MARSHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R. JENKINS. PA. 

ST~VEN T. MINDLIN, PA. 
KYLE L. K E h l P E R  

CHASITJ H. 0's rEEN 
Wr1.i LW E. SUNDSTROM, EA. 
DIANE D. TREMOR. PA. 
JOHN L. WHARTON 

ROBERT M. C. ROSE (1324-2006) 
- 

LAN OFFlCFS 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 I ~ L A I R V O N C  PINES DRIVE 
TALIAHASCCF, FLORIDA 32301 

- 
(550) 8y7-6555 

Fhx (850) 656-4029 
ww.rsha t torncys.com 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

July 13, 2009 

E-FILING 

CENTRAL FLORID+ OFFICE 

SANIANDO CENTER 

LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32779 
?18ow. STArt ROAD434,  SUIrF 2118 

(407) 830-6333 
F.LX (407) 830-8522 

MARTIN s. FRIEDhl.*N. PA. 
BRIAN J. STREET 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, 1nc.k Application for a Limited 
Proceeding Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.182 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Affidavit of John P. Hoy, 
Chief Regulatory Officer of Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc., stating that the Utility will comply 
with the noticing requirements of Rule 25-30.446, Florida Administrative Code. 

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me 
a call. 

Very truly yours, 

CWM/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

M.\l ALTAMONTE\LmLITlES INC\CIPFXSS LAKES\.(.182) 2009 MI€ OSE\PSC Clerk 02 (Filing Affidavit of John Hoy cornplyinp. with noricing requiremenrs) Irr Wpa 



BEFORE THE FL0RID.A PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC. 
for a limited proceeding in 
Polk County, Florida 

DOCKET NO. 090349-WS 

NOTICE OF FILING AFFIDAVTT OF JOHN P. HOY 

Applicant, CYPRESS LAKES UTIIJTIES, INC., by and through its undersigned counsel, 

hereby gives notice of late filing in the aibove-referenced docket the Affidavit of John P. Hoy, 

the Chief Regulatory Officer of Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc., stating the Utility will comply 

with Rule 25-30.446, F.A.C. 

Respectfully submitted this 13'h day of 
July, 2009, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, Florida 32779 
(407) 830-6331 Phone 
(407) 830-8522 Fax 
cmarceili @rsba ttornevs.com 

_---- I--*- --- 
- + e -  

*-?-- -- _--- 

M - \ I  ?UTAMONIE\IfllLfl~lES INC\TYPRESS LAKES\(. 1SZ) 2009 R A E  C,1SE\NQF Compliance with Noticing Requjremena.wpd 



AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN P. HOY 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF COOK 

BEFORE ME, personally appeared JOHN P. HOY, who is the Chief Regulatory Officer 

of Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc., who states that Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. will comply with 

the noticing requirements of Rule 25-30.446, Florida Administrative Code. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 2 9 t h  day of June, 2009, by JOHN P. HOY, 

Chief Regulatory Officer of Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc., who is personally known to me. 

I Notary Public. State of Illinois 
My Commission Expires 

Aprit 30.201 1 

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS 

Printed Name: Erin Patricia Povich 

My Commission Expires: April 30,2011 

1 


